HERTFORDSHIRE ECOLOGY

Providing ecological advice to Hertfordshire's Local Authorities and communities

Environmental Resource Planning, Hertfordshire County Council
County Hall, Hertford, Herts, SG13 8DN
ecology@hertfordshire.gov.uk
Tel: 01992 555220

Mrs J Pagdin Ask for: Anita Parry
Planning Officer

Development Management (Planning) Tel: 01992 556149
Welwyn Hatfield Council Offices

The Campus

Welwyn Garden City

Hertfordshire Date: 15/09/2017
AL8 6AE

Dear Mrs J Pagdin,

Application Reference: 6/2017/1708/COND

Proposed development at: Great Nast Hyde House Wilkins Green Lane Hatfield
AL10 9RB

Proposal: Submission of details pursuant to condition 1 (approved plans),3 (nesting
survey), 4 (bat roof and hibernation surveys), 5 (replacement bat roost structure), 6
(ancillary barns) on planning permission 6/2016/1646/FULL, dated 19/12/2016

Thank you for consulting Hertfordshire Ecology on the above.
Information to support the discharge of these conditions has been submitted and appears to
satisfy them. On the basis of the above, | am happy to advise that Conditions 1, 3, 4, 5, and

6 can be discharged.

Regards,

Anita Parry,
Ecology Advisor, Hertfordshire Ecology

Funded by the following LPAs:
HERTFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL, DACORUM BOROUGH, EAST HERTFORDSHIRE DISTRICT, HERTSMERE BOROUGH, NORTH
HERTFORDSHIRE DISTRICT, ST ALBANS DISTRICT, THREE RIVERS DISTRICT, WATFORD BOROUGH, WELWYN HATFIELD


mailto:ecology@hertfordshire.gov.uk

